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Attention: Keith Logan 

Dear Mr. Logan: 

We are in receipt of your recent application for 
downhole commingling within the wellbore of the Pardue 8808 
JV-P Well No. 1 located in Section 11, Township 23 South, 
Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. Please be 
advised that further information i s necessary in order to 
process your application. I am enclosing for your 
information a copy of Division Rule No. 303 (C)(2) which 
outlines what information must be submitted when requesting 
approval to downhole commingle. Also, from the information 
that you have submitted, i t i s not clear whether or not the 
interest in the two zones i s common throughout. Please 
address this issue as well, inasmuch as i f the interest i s 
not common, your application cannot be approved 
administratively. I f you should have any questions, please 
feel free to contact me at (505) 827-5800. 

Sincerely, 

David Catanach 
Engineer 


